
 

UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549-0303 
 

       DIVISION OF 
CORPORATION FINANCE 

 
 
 
May 12, 2009  

 
 
Thomas J. Fleming, Esq. 
Olshan Grundman Frome Rosenzweig & Wolosky LLP 
Park Avenue Tower 
65 East 55th Street 
New York, New York 10022 
 
Re:   Advocat, Inc.    
 Revised Preliminary Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A filed May 4, 2009 

By Bristol Investment Fund, Ltd.  
File No. 001-12996    

  
Dear Mr. Fleming: 
 

We have conducted a limited review of the filing listed above and have the following 
comments.  Where indicated, we think you should revise your proxy statement in response to 
these comments.  If you disagree, we will consider your explanation as to why a comment is 
inapplicable or a revision is unnecessary.  Please be as detailed as necessary in your explanation.  
In some of our comments, we may ask you to provide us with supplemental information so we 
may better understand your disclosure.  After reviewing this information, we may or may not 
raise additional comments.   
 
 Please understand that the purpose of our review process is to assist you in your 
compliance with the applicable disclosure requirements and to enhance the overall disclosure in 
your filings.  We look forward to working with you in these respects.  We welcome any 
questions you may have about our comments or any other aspect of our review.  Feel free to call 
us at the telephone number listed at the end of this letter.  
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Preliminary Proxy Statement 
 
Reasons for the Shareholder’s Solicitation, page 3 

1. We note your response to prior comment 12 from our letter dated April 23, 2009.    In the 
proxy statement, note the significant difference in the size of revenues and operations 
between Advocat and some of the companies which you consider to be comparable.  

2. We note your response to prior comment 14 from our letter dated April 23, 2009.  Please 
advise us supplementally whether the “adjusted enterprise value” metric is routinely used 
within the industry and whether the capitalization of rent charges at ten percent is within 
the range of a typical adjustment.  

 
Closing Information 
   

Please amend the preliminary proxy statement in response to these comments.  Clearly 
and precisely mark the changes to the preliminary proxy statement effected by the amendment, 
as required by Rule 14a-6(h) and Rule 310 of Regulation S-T.  We may have further comments 
upon receipt of your amendment; therefore, please allow adequate time after the filing of the 
amendment for further staff review. 
 

You should furnish a response letter with the amendment keying your responses to our 
comment letter and providing any supplemental information we have requested.  You should 
transmit the letter via EDGAR under the label “CORRESP.”  In the event that you believe that 
compliance with any of the above comments is inappropriate, provide a basis for such belief to 
the staff in the response letter. 

 
We urge all persons who are responsible for the accuracy and adequacy of the disclosure 

in the filing reviewed by the staff to be certain that they have provided all information investors 
require for an informed decision.  Since the filing persons are in possession of all facts relating to 
a company’s disclosure, they are responsible for the accuracy and adequacy of the disclosures 
they have made.   
 
 In connection with responding to our comments, please provide, in writing, a statement 
from each of the filing persons acknowledging that: 
 

• the filing persons are responsible for the adequacy and accuracy of the disclosure in the 
filing; 

 
• staff comments or changes to disclosure in response to staff comments do not foreclose 

the Commission from taking any action with respect to the filing; and 
 
• the filing persons may not assert staff comments as a defense in any proceeding initiated 

by the Commission or any person under the federal securities laws of the United States. 
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  In addition, please be advised that the Division of Enforcement has access to all 
information you provide to the staff of the Division of Corporation Finance in our review of your 
filing or in response to our comments on your filing.   

 
Please direct any questions to Scott Hodgdon, Attorney Advisor at 202.551.3273 or in his 

absence, the undersigned at 202.551.3757.    
 
                               Sincerely, 
  
 
 
                                  Mellissa Campbell Duru  
        Special Counsel 
        Office of Mergers & Acquisitions 
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